URANTIA FOUNDATION
533 DIVERSEY PARKWAY
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 40814

June 5, 1372

lir. Robert B. dunt, Chalrman
Departoent of Hathematica
Califoruls State College

9001 Stockdale Highway
Bakersfield, Califomia 93509

Dear Lr. Hunts

Your letter of May £5 informing us of your intentions to offer & course
besed upon the Urantia Book Les been referred to my attestion.

For your information we suclose & statement of policy covering the responsi-
biiitles of the Urantia Foundation reletive to tne reproduction of materlal
from the Urantis Book.

Conslderalle teaciing reletive to the Urantia Book has been mccomplished
by members of the Urantia Brotherbood in meetings of local societies, study
groups, eod sesalons of the Urantis Brotiertood Bchool. To date, to our
knowledge, no formal course at the oollege level hes besn offered.

Haturelly, we are very much interested in your amnounced plang, &nd would
very much sppreclate your co—operation in providing laformation in answer
to the questions which follows

1. Sponsorsulp of the Course. Lo this proposed course directly sponsored
by Celifornia State College? If not, who or what is the sponsorship?

Zs Could you provide us with an outline of the proposed course? Our

questions have to do with the topies %0 be covered sud mothodsof pre-
sentation.

5. Do you plan to provide written or printed hundsuts contelning guota-
tione from the Urantia Book? .

4s Your letter states.."offering s course bLased upon the Ursntis Hook.."
ihe notice stipulates the courss title ss "An Intreduction to the

Urontis Book." Could you explain shat sppears to be two different
approaches?




5« wuallfications of Instructors. Whet are the particular qualifica-
tlons, exceptlng of course your known pedagogical background, for
pregentation of & course of tila nature?

We in the Foundstion have long belleved that courses in the Urantia Book
mould ultimately be offered at the college leval. We sre Justly concerned
that they be presented at the highest level of objectivity and pedsgogical
efficiency. We belleve that the sccomplishment of these sims iz best achieved
by individuels who have considerable background in all aress of thie work,
Tnis is the basis for the nuture of the guestions which we CET

Ine Urentis Brotuericed has an officlel Field Representstive in Los Arigeles
in the person of Mrs. Julls Fenderson, o teacher at 5. O, We ars inforsing
Ers. Fenderson of your intentions and suggest that you arrange & meeting with
her for discussion of your proposed efforts. Her telephone nunber Lia
215-836-1452.

fe lndeed would look with jreat favor and dpprobation upon the presentation
of college level courses covering sll aspecte of the Urantis Book. W¥We would
provide all sssistance witidn our abllities to do so to such efforta. To do
thips, Lowever, we asbould be first Informed in the arens coversd by otr questions
nkova.
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